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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 10:32 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg;
Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: 50112135 / SHC7193U - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA:18/10/2019)

Dear Rasul,

We accept this finalize amount.
Thanks

Best Regards.

Guang

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd
Hp : 93299929 / 62657130

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Taxis Customer Service <taxiscs@stengg.com>

Ce: dd.hashim@dingauto.sg; Claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; kelly.ding@dingauto.sg; Shirley Hiew (LKK
Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 50112135 / SHC7193U - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo . (DOA:18/10/2019)

#%x*WARNING! THIS EMAIL ORIGINATES FROM OUTSIDE ST ENGINEERING.*#*
Hi Guang,

Finalised amount round up is $ 3.700 / 6 days lump sum
Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
'3 74 7

SR RE® e Sove the Earthe FPrint only when necessary:

From: Taxis Customer Service [mailto:taxiscs@stengg.com]
Sent: Saturday, 26 October, 2019 2:38 PM



MSK 119138682 / ST Engineering Land Systems Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME 191(/2018 14:18
SUBMITTED BY: WONG SIEW KEONG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptlance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for ir tigati

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this report o the insurers, you hereby consenl lo the archiving of this repor at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available
aforesald

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 19/10/2019 14:18
Date Of Accident 18/10/2019 19:00
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG TAMPINES AVE 10 TOWARDS PASIR RIS
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SHC7193U
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner CITYCAB PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199502839G

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-65508768
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HYUNDAI

Model 140-1.7 D CRDI (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number D-18088937MFSH

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TAN KOK LIANG

NRIC No S7303413B

Date Of Birth 24/01/1973

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/06/1983

Driving Experience 26 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-87691011

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 28



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles {including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 257 JURONG EAST STREET 24 #11-395

SINGAPORE
600257

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

NO

NO

YES

NO

5

NAME: : UNKNOWN (HUSBAND)
GENDER: : MALE

NAME: © UNKNOWN (WIFE)
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: . UNKNOWN (CHILDREN)
GENDER: : MALE

NAME: : UNKNOWN (CHILDREN)

GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

YES

YES

FILE NOT SUITABLE
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

SJL9322E

Page 2 of 26



i".)ataiis Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR
AZMAN BIN SHARIFF
584121951

97128557

Page 3 of 26



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be campleted by the holder and/or uthor
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wllful misrepresentation or withhalding of material

facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate paolicy llabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information") and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations felating to the claims;

(I} investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accldent and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta thelr third party service providers ar
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders—

-
A}

o i

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Re,uvurﬂnlgl tre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the paolicyholder) Name: \J
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No,;
-‘
AEARME Sken P lankonn V4 |
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

(ON 18 OCTuBEE. JvI | WAS  DRviNG  my TAX|
(stictazy) (@ 12-0u taeS  AoNg TAmpidés AVE [o
TOANMRDS PRSI RIS . AT TME 4 ToreIgNer. (ASSENGfr

OoN  BoARD (fusBAND wife, MAE Lo, femacE Kb ). TRAFAC
Liss sew RO deavy.” WHE PeWING  on  my (g,
supedly 1 MU E(SILA232E) CuT WTB vy UWE
MO Qe Wipe WHOLE p#s Booy. WF Tovk peoTos
ANO  Lr G (A TICUCPT S e INSUZBrCE

_.llgﬁmju\ﬂx\. Mo Wiord  WhS  INVOLUFO .
i U J

{

i
1

/
% /

DECLARATION 7
I{We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. !

g;;lncyhnlder's Signature Driver's Signature erpurtlnl, Centre Personnel's Signature B
Date & Time: |If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:

1 Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

ii_l.hltwll Sketchanfonm_va
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TO FAX NO:
ESTIMATE REPORT 18T Quotation 22/10/2019 11:00
OWNER'S PARTICULARS JoRNG: 0NN
NAME: CityCab PTE LTD (Fleet) CONTACT 65533880 Page 1 of 2
ADDRESS: 383 SIN MING DRIVE 64739522
SINGAPORE 575717 0
VEHICLE DETAILS
LICENSE NO: SHC7193U TRANS: AUTO CHASSIS: KMHLB41UMGUO092487
MAKE / MODEL: HYUNDAI / 40 ENGINE: D4FDGUGBE1858
OWNER'S INSURER; MS First Capital Insurance Limited
JOB-CODE: TP SA: Ding Auto User 1
CLAIM DETAILS
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE REV
DESCRIPTION Qry  COSTS IND  SURDISF price
LABOUR
1 STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT 1.00  1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 Y _’ 0 °
AREAS
2 RESPRAY REAR RHS FENDER 1.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 y Zouv
3 RESPRAY REAR RHS DOOR ASSY 1.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 Y 10
4 RESPRAY RHS SKIRTING 1.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 Y (ru
5 RESPRAY FRONT RHS DOOR ASSY 1.00 250,00 0.00 250.00 Y 2y
6 RESPRAY FRONT RHS FENDER ASSY 1.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 Y v
7 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER 1.00 250.00 0.00 250,00 Yy “Zuv
8 CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM AND 1.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 Yy XAA
RE -POSITION HEADLAMP
9 R&R FRONT RHS DOOR COMPONENT 1.00 150.00 0.00 1% Y Ka
TOTAL: 2,880.00 0.00 2,880.00
MATERIALS
1 REAR FENDER (REPAIR) 1,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L ¥
2 RHS SKIRTING (REPAIR) 1,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L ¥
3 REAR RHS DOOR ASSY (REPAIR) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L ¥
4 FRONT RHS DOOR ASSY bf — 1,00 2,256.83 451.37 1,805.48 L ¥
5 FRONT RHS FENDER &1 ~~ 1.00  659.50 131.90 527 60 L ¥
6 FRONT BUMPER rqhh"’ 100 599.68 119.94 479.74 L Y
7 FRONT RHS BUMPER RETAINER ¥ V& 1.00 43.83 8.77 35.06 L ¥
8 FRONT RHS WHEEL cAp ¢/h ~~ 1.00 256.30 51.26 205.04 L v
9 FRONT RHS HEADLAMP ASSY ¥ )(9 vl 1.00  1,808.10 361.62 1,446.48 L ¥
10 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS XX A~ 1.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 S ¥
11 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER- COMFORT 1.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 S Y
DELGRO A&~ ~~
12 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER-BOOK NOW A" 1,00 80,00 0.00 80.00 [20 s Y
13 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER-APPS STORE# 7 1,00 80.00 0.00 80.00 s ¥
14 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER - GOOGLE PLAY A/ 1.00 80.00 0.00 80.00 s ¥
15 FRONT RHS DOOR STICKER-COMFORT A .~ 1.00 80.00 0.00 80.% S Y
DELGRO
16 FRONT AND REAR DOOR CLIPS 1.00 45.00 0.00 ?r 0 @tﬁu- 5 %
TOTAL: 6.,114.24 124 86 4 989.38
TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR 8,994 24 1,124 .86 7,869.38

0.00

Ly

EXCESS/LOADING:SS

No. Of Day:

G-STAR-WI-ET-001-02-Rev00




Cl DETAILS
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE T REV
DI
DESCRIPTION Qrty COSTS N PRICE

> -
RE-SURVEY: BEFOREMETER PAINTING
PART-BY-PART OR(UMP SUM S
DATEOF SURVEY: 21 / /o | (9

SURVEYED BY: RoS wd__
CONTACT NO: QU0 Weo 6’% FAX NO:

17

NOTE: LUMP SUM AMOUNT WOULD BE REVISED IF SUPPLEMENT REPAIR IS REQUIRED
DAuto001

Ding Auto User 1 \K
ESTIMATOR ?\W
STA AUTOCENTRE

TEL: FAX:

==

G-STAR-WI-ET-001-02-Rev00



TO

ESTIMATE REPORT 18T Quaotation

FAX NO:
22110/2019 11:00

JOB-NO: 50112135
OWNER'S PARTICULARS
NAME: CilyCab PTE LTD (Fleat) CONTACT: 65533880 Page 1af 2
ADDRESS: 383 SIN MING DRIVE 64739522
SINGAPORE 575717 0
VEHICLE DETAILS
LICENSE NO: SHCY193U TRANS: AUTO CHASSIS: KMHLB41UMGUO82487
MAKE / MODEL:  HYUNDAI 140 ENGINE: DAFDGUE61858
OWNER'S INSURER: MS Firsl Capital Insurance Limited
JOB-CODE: TP Sa: Ding Auto User 1
cLAl s
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE REV
DESCRIPTION ary  COSTS IND SURDISP  ppep
LABOUR
1 STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT 1.00  1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 % ! 0o
AREAS
2 RESPRAY REAR RHS FENDER 100  250.00 0.00 250.00 Y Zoy
3 RESPRAY REAR RHS DOOR ASSY 1.00 250,00 0.00 260.00 ro=y
4 RESPRAY RHS SKIRTING 1.00 20000 0.00 200.00 v ..ﬂl:h._
5 RESPRAY FRONT RHS DOOR ASSY 1.00 25000 0.00 250.00 Y 2¢u
6 RESPRAY FRONT RHS FENDER ASSY 1.00 25000 0.00 250.00 v oo
7 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER 100 25000 0.00 250.00 v Zov
8 CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM AND 1.00  B0.00 0.00 80.00 v < oA
RE -POSITION HEADLAMP e
8 R&R FRONT RHS DOOR COMPONENT 100 15000 0.00 1;aﬁ Y 4()
TOTAL: 2,880,00 0.00 2,060.00
MATERIALS ==
1 REAR FENDER (REPAIR) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L v
2 RHS SKIRTING (REPAIR) 1.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 L ¥
3 REAR RHS DOOR ASSY (REPAIR) 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L Y
4 FRONT RHS DOOR ASSY b ~ 100 2,256.83 451,37 1,805 46 L 2 T
5 FRONT RHS FENDER &1 ~~ 1.00  659.50 131.90 527.60 L v
6 FRONT BUMPER Fé&fé~ 1.00  599.68 119.04 470.74 L " A
7 FRONT RHS BUMPER RETAINER & SV 1.00 43,83 8.77 35.06 L v
B FRONT RHS WHEEL AP ek ~ 100  256.30 51.26 206.04 L vy
o FRONT RHS HEADLAMP Assy & YV 1.00  1,808.10 361.62 1,446.48 L v
10 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Y A 1.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 s =
11 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER- COMFORT 100 8000 0.00 80.00 8 v
DELGRO Ass /~ o
12 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER-BOOK NOW/-" 100 60,00 0.00 80.00 )20 s ¥
13 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER-APPS STORE# 7 100 80,00 0.00 80,00 S vE
14 REAR RHS DOOR STICKER - GODGLE PLAY#/ 100 80.00 0.00 80.00, s y
16 FRONT RHS DOOR STICKER-COMFORTA# ~~ 100 8000 0.00 au.n}_ s ¥
DELGRO
16 FRONT AND REAR DOOR CLIPS 100 4500 000 %D -wﬁu- 7S y
TOTAL B,114.24 124,66 4,080.38 e
TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR - 8,994.24 1,124.86 7,869.38

EXCESS/LOADING:S§ 0.00

No. Of Day:

fasys

/
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CLAIM DETAILS
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE

DESCRIPTION ary COSTS

REV

IND SUR.DISP PRICE

RE-SURVEY: BEFOREETER DAINTING
PART-BY-PART OR((UNMP SUM)BS$
DATE OF SURVEY: | 20 1 [0 1 {9
SURVEYED BY: RS Al

CONTACT NO: o Lo bk Faxno:
13

NOTE: LUMP SUM AMOUNT WOULD BE REVISED IF SUPPLEMENT REPAIR IS REQUIRED
DAuto001
Ding Auto User 1

ESTIMATOR
STA AUTOCENTRE
TEL: FAX:

L'-l"'P Sum
Ldluqr:‘f [géo
S/M=§ 230

Pag:4 2539, (0

Lestr=4 Lbrglo -0 bs

=$ 3702 g
[Fha] droard 3F0)ypg
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:

CS/INC19018682/R1sd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Dete:  14-11-2019 |||||||’|"”||‘”|"|||||
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : JESSIE Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJL 9322E Veh. Inspected SHC 7183U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1067536-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 22/10/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI401.7 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMGU092487 Colour YELLOW
Odometer 564646 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/60 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/60 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 18/10/2019 llnspact Date / Time 22/10/2019 ( 02:51 PM )
Survey held at 31 CORPORATION ROAD
Repairer DING AUTO PTE LTD
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IEST]MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 7193U
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition |- Aahop (g” (51)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR FENDER (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|RHS SKIRTING (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR RHS DOOR ASSY (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RHS DOOR ASSY BENT 2,256.83 2,256.83
1|FRONT RHS FENDER BENT 659.50 659.50
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 599.68 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT RHS BUMPER RETAINER SERVICEABLE 43.83 -
1|FRONT RHS WHEEL CAP CRACKED 256.30 256.30
1|FRONT RHS HEADLAMP ASSY SERVICEABLE 1,808.10 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,124.85 -634.53
4.499.39 2,538.10
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45,00 -
1|REAR RHS DOOR STICKER - COMFORT DELGRO (SN)} [NECESSARY 80.00 120.00
1|REAR RHS DOOR STICKER - BOOK NOW (SN} } NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR RHS DOOR STICKER - APPS STORE (SN) } NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REAR RHS DOOR STICKER - GOOGLE PLAY (SN) } NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FRONT RHS DOOR STICKER - COMFORT DELGRO (SN) |NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|FRONT AND REAR DOOR CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 45,00 30.00
490.00 230.00
LABOUR
STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS. 1,200.00 700.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FENDER, RHS
SKIRTING, REAR RHS DOOR ASSY AND FRONT
BUMPER,
RESPRAY REAR RHS FENDER, 250.00 200.00
RESPRAY REAR RHS DOOR ASSY. 250.00 200.00
RESPRAY RHS SKIRTING. 200.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19018682/R1sd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
8y ke Workshop ($)) ($)

RESPRAY FRONT RHS DOOR ASSY. 250.00 200.00

RESPRAY FRONT RHS FENDER ASSY. 250.00 200.00

RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, 250.00 200.00

CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM AND RE-POSITION |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
HEADLAMP.

R&R FRONT RHS DOOR COMPONENT. 150.00 60.00

2,880.00 1,860.00

GRAND TOTAL 7,869.39 4,628.10

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,700.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19018682/R 1sd3e2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MInstAEA MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




